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Nlatllda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, October 10,201110:43 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/10/201110:40:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100358-EI 
Filename 1Path: 100358.0rder on AFFIRM's Ntc of Vol Dism.mfb.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING THE VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL OF 
THE ASSOCIATION FOR FAIRNESS IN RATE MAKING 

Terry x. :J{o{anafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 

Mxt:-O 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 ;11f}I L tf::{J - f 

Cmlt'( Lt!:O - 7 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100358 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Makinglll) dmoore@ecoconsult.com 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl,com 
Grossman Law Firm p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com 
Keefe Law Firm (l0) vkaufman@kagmlaw,com 

. McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw,com 
Office of Attorney General (lOa) cecilia.bradley(5:v.myfloridalegal.com 

L Tripp Scott, PA I sda[a),trippscott. com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

i 
DIRECTORY 

No ..­
No 

I No 
I No 

..­
i No 

No 
No 

J 

Printed on 10/10/2011 at 4:35:53 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 972194) 

Attachments: 06850~11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 

reply email or at 850-413~770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

9/22/2011 




--------
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 11 :02 AM 
FPSC. eLK - C(}RRESPOl\ll)ENCETo: Elisabeth Draper 

"-...J Administl*ath'€;P~trdt:::l CODsumtr 
Cc: Michael Barrett; Victor Ma; Jennifer Crawford I;OClJMI~NT Nci Q_~{p_~~ I
Subject: 100358-EI - Petition on PM 

Attachments: AFFIRM Petition on PM DKT# 100358-El.pdf 

Just as on FYI: 

The Clerk's Office has received a petition on proposed agency action for Order PSC­
17 -02 76-PAA-EI from AFFIRM. 

Attached is the PDF document filed with the Clerk's Office (DN 03839-17). 


.:ffiargul'I"itc ~. ftlrJLl'4n 
ltotnlllission 1:BtjJutJ, elfr" 3Hl 
j/'lorilm ~Ehlblir ~rrbitl' QI:otnmis~iol1 
i!Elffirc of ltotlHnissiol1 <!I:lerh 
:2540 ~lJtIlnarb i!Elah 1L1oll{cuarb 
lltuUaIJiuisl'l'. j/'loriba 32399 -0850 
S50 -413 ·6824 

6/6/2011 


.~-~~-- ...-----­
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Ma'"da Sanders /oD3t{"'-4-Ef 


From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, May 11, 201110:09 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Jennifer Crawford 
Order I Notice Submitted 

5/11/201110:07:00 AM 
100358-EI 
100358.Paa Order.jsc.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTI 
ORDER DECLINING TO REQUIRE FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

TO FILE A NEW COMMERCIAL TIME-OF-USE RATE 

Terry X. :J{o(dnak. - ()Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission I850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100358 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffmanialfpl.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (i 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (lOa) ceciiia.bradley@myfloridalegaJ.com No 
Patrick K. Wiggins, PA wigglaw@gmail.com No 

• Tripp Scott, PA sda@trippscott.com No 

Printed on 5111/2011 at 4:45:26 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 281244) 


Attachments: 03258-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/11/2011 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100358 
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State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

Clerk 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site hnr,:l/www.floridaDsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information. 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 4 13.6770. 



IiECEIVED-FPSC 

11APR 14 ANll:32 
* .  

CAPITAL '3ltublits=6h=Qhmmssq CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK B O U L E V e  Mk'flSSlON ERK 
TALLAHASSEE, FT.ORm.4 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 14,201 1 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation 
Office of the General Counsel 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 

RE: Docket No. 100358-E1 - Investigation into the design of Commercial Time-of-Use 
rates by Florida Power & Light Company, pursuant to Order No. PSC-lO-0153- 
FOF-EI. 

AGENDA: 04/26/11 - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: 

CRITICAL DATES: 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

Administrative 

None 

None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:WSC\ECR\WP\l00358.RCM.DOC 

Case Backeround 

On March 17, 2010, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-IO-0153-FOF-E1 (Final 
Order) in Docket No. 080677-EL' The Final Order was a culmination of the rate case 
proceeding which commenced on March 18, 2009, with the filing of a petition for a permanent 
rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company (FPL). One of the issues raised in the rate case 
was the design of FPL's time-of-use (TOU) rates for commercial customers. While the 
Commission approved FPL's proposed TOU design, the Final Order directed FPL to work with 

I Order No. PSC-10-0153-FOF-EI, issued March 17.2010, in Docket No. 080677-EL In re: Petition for increase in 
rates by Florida Power Br Lieht ComDany. " .r DOCUM'k; H'.",?r;? ..Is 1 

0 2 4 9  I AFR14= 
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Commission Clerk 
_---~..~..___I. ~,__II_~- .... ____-___i. ._-I.___,." ,I ~~~. .~ 

Subject: 

Attachments: Recommendation 02491-1 1 .pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770, 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 240183) 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

4/14/2011 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
,-. ........... 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No. 100358-EI Date Docketed: 07/2012010 Title: 	 Investigation into the design of Commercial Time-of-Use rates 
by Florida Power & Light, pursuant to Order No. PSC-10-0153­
FOF-EI. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

~, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_J\d.iDiItrative Partiel COBlomer- -
DOCUMENT NO. ():U05~-1( 

Official Fi1ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA 
("0" indicates OPR) I 

Section 2 - DPR Comp1etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK 

DISTRIBUTION: 

(fCR) GCL 
x x 

PIF RAD 

Time Schedu1e 

SSC 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Prqgram Module A4(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 


OPR Staff 
 []] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8.Staff Counsel 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
11. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 31. 

32. 
Ful1 Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SectIon 3 - ChaIrman Completes 	 ASSIgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 	 Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners ADfIt 

~ere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: 
~ere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full COmmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) .. COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL BI AG 



~~se Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaUllng Kecor~ rage J. or J. 

Section 1 Office of commission Clerk 

Docket No.100358-EI Date Docketed: 0712012010 Title: Investigation into the design of Commercial Time-of-use rates 
by Florida Power & light. pursuant to Order NO. PSC-10-0153­
FOF-EI. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (EeR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
C" Q" 1ndi cates OPR) I I x x 

Section Z - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff E Draper, C Kummer [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

l. Company Report Filed 
Z. Parties' Response 
3. Revised CASR Due 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

1Z. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
ZOo 
Zl. 
ZZ. 
Z3. 
24. 
25. 
Z6. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07121/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

t=NONENONE 
NONE 

Current 

08/02/2010 
09/02/2010 
09/30/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG IEDISKIGHIBI 

I I I I X 

PrehOff'earlng leer 

Approved: ~&~~~ 
Date: 07/211201 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100358-EI Date Docketed: 07/Z0/Z010 Title: 	 Investigation into the design of Commercial Time-of-Use rates 
by Florida Power & Light, pursuant to Order No. PSC-l0-0153­

Company: F70rida Power & Light Company 
FOF-EI. 

Official Filing Date: _____ 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section Z - OPR Completes and returns 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 

to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK (EeR) 
x 

GeL 
x 

PIF RAD 
I x 

Time Schedule 

sse 

INARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Program. l1Ql;!u 1~ A4(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff E Draper, C Kummer [QJ Current C4SR revision leve1 	 Previous Current 

NONE 11/01/20101. Revised C4SR Due 
Z. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counse1 L Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

lZ. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
ZOo 
Zl. 
ZZ. 
Z3. 
Z4. 
ZS. 
Z6. 
Z7. 
Z8. 
Z9. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

3Z. 
Fu11 Commission -K. Commission Pane1 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date fi1ed with CLK: 07/21/2010 36. 

37. 
Initia1s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Asslgnments are as follows: 

s 
ADM 

BI 

Commissioners 
 Hrg 

Exam 


Staff 


I ALL 
 I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

X 
 I I I I I 


- Hearlng Off'leer ( ) 	 Prehearin Officer 


X 
INhere pane1s are asslgned the senlor CommlSS10ner is Pane1 Chairman: 

the identica1 pane1 decides the case. 
 Approved:
INhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ". COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100358-EI Date Docketed: 07120/2010 Title: Investigation into the design of Connercial Time-of-Use rates 
by Florida Power & Light, pursuant to Order No. PSC-I0-0153­
FOF-EI. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 
PrQgram Module A4(b) WARNING: mIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IXXJJMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ED' TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAD' mE RECORDS SED'ION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff E Draper, MBarrett [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Kunmer 
01/12/20111. Staff Reconnendation I SAME 

2. Agenda J SAME 01/25/2011 
02/14/20113. PAA Order 
03/07/20114. Protest Period Expires ~ 

SAME 03/10/20115. Consummating Order if No Protest 
NONE 03/17/20116. Oose Docket 

7. 
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. 

9. 
10. 

OCRs (RAD) VMa 11. 
12. 
U. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission lCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 11/1212010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. ,.Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff'lcer s Prehearlng 0ffi cer( ) 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI INC 
I I I I X 

Where panels are asslgned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case, 

Approved: 
Date: 11/12/2010 \ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04107) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100358-EI Date Docketed: 07/20/2010 Title: 	 Investigation into the design of Commercial Time-of-Use rates 
by Florida Power & Light, pursuant to Order No. PSC-I0-0153­
FOF-EI. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLk in 
PrruJram Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff E Draper, MBarrett Current CASR revision level 
C Kummer 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aaenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No 
6. Close Docket 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Crawford 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RAD) V Ma 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLk: 01/06/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) 

Protest 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

01/12/2011 I 02/10/2011 
01/25/2011 02/22/2011 

BIBo 1 
03/1 
03/17/2011 11 

Prehearlnq Off'lcer 
Commissioners 

BW 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: C::,. ~ \ ~""",­Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Peiid jug \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

1-/.;2-1 r
PSC/CLkOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 ~ COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 1003S8-EI Date Docketed: 07/2012010 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Title: Investigation into the design of Commercial Time-of-Use rates 
by Florida Power & light, pursuant to Order No. PSC-10-01S3­
FOF-EI. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff E Draper, MBarrett Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Kummer 
1­ Staff Recommendation 02/10/2011 03/10/2011 
2. Agenda 02/22/2011 03/22/2011 
3. PM Order 03/14/2011 04/11/2011 
4. Protest Period Expires 04/04/2011 05/04/2011 

I S. Consummating Order if No Protest 04/07/2011 05/05/2011 
6. Close Docket 04/14/2011 OS/23/2011 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Crawford 8 . 
• 9. 
110 . 

OCRs (RAD) V Ma • 11. 
12. 
13. 

• 14. 
lS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/08/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 


Hearin Officer(s) Prehearlna 0ff'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All 
x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I 81 I Bl I BW 

I I I I X 

Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: c;,.\A\~~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Peftfl;ttg\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100358-EI Date Docketed: 07/20/2010 

Company: Florida Power &Light Company 

Title: Investigation into the design of Commercial Time-of-Use rates 
by Florida Power &Light. pursuant to Order No. PSC-10-0153­
FOF-EI. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GeL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOClHfENT 

lIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION 

Staff A~~ignmlnt~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

OPR Staff E Draper. M Barrett [1J Current CASR revision level 
C Kummer 

I. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
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

32 . 
Full Commission ..,X,.Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/15/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

03/10/2011 I 04/14/2011 

.'/2'/20~04/ll/20 
05/04/20 
05/05/20 II 
OS/23/20 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

GH 

ADM 

Approved: 
Date: 03/15/2011 \ 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

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
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("Qn indicates OPR) x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Pr2gram M~dule A4(b) WARNING: THIS SQlEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
QPR Staff E Draper, MBarrett [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Kummer 
1. Protest Period EXDires 05/04/2011 06/02/2011 
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/24/2011 07/08/2011 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel ] Crawford, MBarrera 8. 
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
Date filed with ClK: 06/09/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off' ()lcer s 

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

Chalrman Completes 

- Hearing 0 fficer(s) 
Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

Asslgnments are as follows: 

h ffPre earing 0 icer 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I X I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~\\.\\'ty'iY\..
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/1512011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1.-. 	 .-, 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100358-EI Date Docketed: 07/20/2010 Title: 	 Investigation into the design of COlllllercial Time-of-Use rates 
by Florida Power & Light, pursuant to Order No. PSC-10-0153­
FOF-EI. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA elK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD SRe 
("Q" indicates OPR) x x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: mIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff E Draper, MBarrett ~ Current CASR revision level 
C KUlllller 

1. Protest Period EXDires 
2. Motion to Dismiss Filed 
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PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record~ 	 Page 1 of 1 
~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100358-EI Date Docketed: 07/20/2010 Title: 	 Investigation into the design of Commercial Time-of-Use rates 
by Florida Power & light, pursuant to Order No. PSC-I0-0153­
FOF-EI. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK (ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF 
I 

RAD 
X 

SRC 

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
OPR Staff E Draper, MBarrett ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Kummer 
1. Protest Period Expires 05/04/2011 06/02/2011 
2. Motion to Dismiss Filed SAME 06/21/2011 
3. Response to Motion to Dismiss Due SAME 07/07/2011 
4. Informal Meetinq (Staff) NONE 08/12/2011 
5. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/08/2011 
6. Agenda SAME 09/20/2011 
7. Standard Order - Motion to Dismiss SAME 10/10/2011 

Staff Counsel ] Crawford, MBarrera 8. Revised CASR Due 06/24/2011 12/30/2011 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RAD) V Ma 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ....!... Commi ss i on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/08/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 fficer(s) P hOff're earlng lcer 

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
Approved: &- \-\.\ \V---~

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/08/2011 ~ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

~S~~PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 07/29/2011 at 3:33 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner Brise 
Staff Contact - Martha Brown Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Balbis 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Brown 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office ofChairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: lO0358-EI -- Investigation into the design of Commercial Time-of-Use rates by Florida Power & Light, pursuant to 
Order No. PSC-1O-0153-FOF-EI. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 08/1212011 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1G-382D "" ,... "" 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Current Assignments Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

Commissioners 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

BL louT Anll"fED BIGH 

X 


Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100358-EI-00002-001 
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